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Rivera, Maribel

From: . Frank's Mailbox [frankhalljr@ffslc.com)
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 1:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Contact Info Change

Good afternoon. | need to change the mailing address and phone / fax #'s for my business. The business name is Fidelity Financial
Services, L.C.

The FEIN # is 65-0577624. The Document # is Document Number L95000000172.

And our new addresses and contact #'s are shown below. If anything additional is needed do not hesitate to contact me. Thanks,

Frank Hall, Jr., Managing Director
Fidelity Financial Services, L.C.

NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE / FAX #'s
545 N. Andrews Avenue, Suite 209
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33301
954.640.5221

954.640.5222

954.938,2695 (fax)

DISCLAIMER: This message, along with any documents, files and / or attachments, is intended only for
the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, please send a reply message or telephone
us, and delete the message immediately without reading, printing or saving it in any manner. You are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of any information contained in or attached
to this communication is strictly prohibited. This communication does not form any centractual obligation
on behalf of the sender or, the sender's employer.
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